VERISIGN

28 July 2016 12061 Bluemont Way

Reston, VA 20190
t: 703-948-3200

Via Federal Express and Electronic Mail

Mr. Géran Marby

President and Chief Executive Officer

Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers
12025 Waterfront Drive, Suite 300

Los Angeles, CA 90094-2536

USA

Re: Notice of Price Increase for .net Domain Name Registrations
Dear Mr. Marby:

Pursuant to Section 7.3(b) of the .NET Registry Agreement, VeriSign, Inc.
(“Verisign™) hereby notifies [CANN that effective February 1, 2017 at 05:00
UTC, Verisign’s fee for each annual increment of a new and renewal .net
domain name registration and for each transfer of a .net domain name
registration from one ICANN-accredited registrar to another will be $8.20,
exclusive of any ICANN Variable Registry-Level Fee (as defined in the NET
Registry Agreement) or any other ICANN fee.

Sincerely,

chuelyn S. Conrad
Vice President & Associate General

Counsel
VeriSign, Inc.

Cc: John Jeffrey, Esq.



